
Request for information under the Freedom of Information Act – 2022.052 
Released – 9 June 2022 

Thank you for your email received 24 May 2022 requesting information regarding staffing 
systems. 

Please find detailed below a summary of your request, together with our response. 

Summary of your original request:  
Under the provision of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 please can you answer the 
following questions relating to the staffing system(s) you currently use (as of 24/05/2022) 

Please see completed spreadsheet attached. 



As of 24/05/2022

System: Rostering

For each of the staff group categories: Medical and Dental Nursing and HCAs AHPs and HSS

Does your Trust use an E-Rostering provider? (Yes/No - if No, have you previously 
tried to implementat an e-rostering provider? Please name the provider).

What is the name of your E-Rostering provider?
When does the contract for the software you currently use for E-Rostering expire? 
(dd/mm/yyyy)

System: Bank

For each of the staff group categories: Medical and Dental Nursing and HCAs AHPs and HSS
Do you have a Digital staff bank provider?
What is the name of your Digital staff bank provider?
What is the contract expiry date for the provider you currently use for your Digital 
staff bank? (dd/mm/yyyy)

System: Vendor Management System (VMS) / Agency Managament Software

For each of the staff group categories: Medical and Dental Nursing and HCAs AHPs and HSS
Do you use a VMS provider? (Yes/No/Not Applicable)
What is the name of your VMS Provider?

What is the contract expiry date for the provider you currently use? (dd/mm/yyyy)

31/01/2024

Not Applicable

Yes

Allocate Software

31/01/2024

Yes
Allocate Software
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